

Contact

105 Pioneer Ct Waynesville, MO
65583
567-213-9501 (Mobile)
thomas.hochmuth1@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/
thomashochmuth](http://www.linkedin.com/in/thomashochmuth) (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Oracle Apex
Leadership
Team Building

Honors-Awards

Masters Degree
Bronze Star
Masters Degree
Captains Career Course
Oracle Apex Developer Professional

Thomas Hochmuth

Logistics Lead, White River Marine Group
St Robert, Missouri, United States

Summary

Professional Summary- Proven leader and professional logistician with a secret security clearance and 8 years experience serving in the Transportation and Logistics Corps; U.S. Army. Proven track record of achieving and exceeding goals; continuously promoted in rank and position due to high level of competence in leadership and sound logistics principals that transcend expectations of superiors at multiple levels. A key leader who embodies the path-goal theory of leadership while practicing a collaborative and directive approach meant to inspire motivation. Possess a comprehensive background in Secure Asset Movement, Distribution Management, as well as personnel and asset management derived from conducting domestic and global operations in Iraq and Afghanistan. Managed risk upon multiple lines to protect assets, property, and equipment valued over \$23M. A recipient of multiple awards for outstanding performance and professionalism; career supported by a Master of Science in Logistics and Supply Chain Management

Experience

White River Marine Group
Logistics Lead
May 2024 - Present (2 years)
Lebanon, Missouri, United States

none
Stay-at-Home Dad (P)
August 2022 - May 2024 (1 year 10 months)

The Home Depot
4 years 5 months
Transportation Supervisor
January 2020 - August 2022 (2 years 8 months)
Luckey, Ohio, United States

Troy Direct Fulfillment

Area Supervisor

April 2018 - January 2020 (1 year 10 months)

Luckey Ohio

Troy Direct Fulfillment

Realty Executives, Fort Leonard Wood, LLC

Licensed Realtor

January 2016 - January 2017 (1 year 1 month)

St. Robert, MO

Licensed Realtor responsible for providing guidance to home buyers by consulting clients on market conditions, legal requirements, and contractual obligations.

- Conducted \$494,372 in sales in 2016 while enrolled as a full time graduate student.
- Developed cost benefit analysis for broker's marketing program; enabled brokerage to successfully carry out marketing objectives while conserving funds.

Dynacraft, A PACCAR Company

Production Supervisor

May 2015 - September 2015 (5 months)

Louisville, Kentucky Area

Led a team of 35 associates; responsible for the safety, quality and timeliness of their production. The team consisted of 2 Logistical Coordinators and 33 shop floor associates whose primary responsibility was the safe and proper use of production equipment; producing truck parts for Peterbuilt and Kenworth tractor trucks.

- Recorded 0 OSHA reportable injuries
- Routinely met the demands of 6 different customers with a 99% accuracy rate in both quality and on time shipping.
- Created automated systems to efficiently track inventory, individual accountability and individual customer orders in order to ensure productivity within the cell met the needs of the customer and the goals set forth by management. Reduced time spent with parts requisition by 1.5 hours per shift.

US Army

6 years 8 months

Company Commander

July 2013 - February 2015 (1 year 8 months)

Fort Leonard Wood, Missouri

Led a team of 80 Soldiers, responsible for their accountability, training, administrative actions, morale and welfare. The team was primarily comprised of senior and junior leaders responsible for several sections to include human resources, security, training, materials management, equipment management, communications, and support operations; serving the needs for over 2,000 Soldiers.

- Monitored the maintenance and accountability of \$7 million worth of property, ensured equipment and vehicles maintained average readiness rate regularly exceeding 98% on a monthly basis, without any losses, damages or safety incidents.
- Planned, coordinated and executed the training for 80 Soldiers in order to ensure the unit was ready to deploy wherever needed in the continental United States within 24 hours in support of the National Defense Chemical, Biological, Radiological and Nuclear Response Force.

Brigade Budget Officer

January 2013 - July 2013 (7 months)

Fort Leonard Wood, Missouri

Assisted the Brigade S4 for logistics support of the most diverse and unique support component in the U.S. Army, consisting of over 2,000 Soldiers within two combat engineer battalions, a military police battalion and a logistical support battalion.

- Provided oversight and proper execution of an \$11 million budget in order to ensure all spending was in accordance with the applicable standards, regulations and policies set forth by the United States Forces Command and First Infantry Division.
- Planned and consolidated an \$11 million budget into an accurate and fiscally responsible strategy. All spending by subordinate organizations remained within the 5% variance set forth by the United States Forces Command policy in order to ensure that each element had timely funding to execute their training and support requirements in preparation of multiple deployments in support of Operation Enduring Freedom, Afghanistan.

Combined Logistics Captains Career Course

July 2012 - December 2012 (6 months)

Fort Lee, Virginia

20 weeks of study in logistics principles, distribution management, subsistence planning and operations, petroleum planning and water operations, mortuary affairs and field services.

Transportation Director/Transportation Officer (Transportation Battalion)
January 2012 - July 2012 (7 months)

Fort Hood, Texas

Served as the Battalion Support Operations Transportation Officer consisting of 7 separate companies with more than 1,500 Soldiers providing transportation support to all of Fort Hood. Held directly responsible for planning and coordinating the organization's transportation assets in order to meet the customers' needs. Regularly coordinated mission support directly with the customer, personal staff, subordinate operations staff and the superior Brigade Operations Officer.

- Served as the Transportation Director/Officer for an organization consisting of 7 separate companies with more than 1,500 Soldiers; providing transportation support to all of Fort Hood; held directly responsible for planning and coordinating the organization's transportation assets in order to meet the customers' needs. Position required regular coordination for mission support with the customer, section staff, subordinate operations staff and superior officers.
- Increased the number of transportation missions the organization could complete by 49% in only 6 months by implementing a Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) that clearly defined staff roles and responsibilities while creating the required tracking systems that greatly assisted with mission coordination and execution.
- Team successfully completed 412 transportation missions in only 6 months, tasked with the arduous duty of moving equipment and vehicles returning from Operation Iraqi Freedom via intermodal methods; personally chosen multiple times by superior leadership to carry out high visibility transportation and material handling missions without failure.

Company Executive Officer

April 2009 - January 2012 (2 years 10 months)

Fort Hood, Texas

Served as the Executive Officer of a Petroleum Truck Transportation Company in a multi-functional transportation organization; providing the transportation of bulk fuel and all classes of cargo in support of Fort Hood and Operation Enduring Freedom; running daily transportation missions out of

Kandahar Afghanistan. Directly responsible for ensuring the efficiency of the organization's administrative, training, supply and maintenance operations.

- Planned, coordinated and executed 5 training events for the organization in order to ensure personnel readiness prior to deployment to Afghanistan; which logged over 415,000 miles in 12 months while completing over 300 missions with 173 personnel in an austere environment. All Soldiers returned home safely; no missions failed. *Bronze Star
- Designed and implemented an automated equipment and personnel tracker (excel) that ensured transportation operations were efficiently and effectively managed; thereby ensuring a seamless synchronization with transportation personnel and assets. Drastically reduced time spent on reports for all sections; enabling personnel to work on problems, not paperwork.

Platoon Leader

October 2008 - June 2009 (9 months)

Fort Hood, TX

Served as the Platoon Leader for a transportation company; responsible for the health welfare, training and morale of 38 Soldiers and their equipment valued in excess of \$5 million. Tasked with training the platoon to perform its daily transportation mission, building the team and preparing the platoon for deployment in support of the Global War on Terrorism.

- Developed systems, trackers and templates that were used for our platoon and for the company as a whole. Drastically reduced time spent on reporting requirements while improving the quality and efficiency of weekly training requirements.
- Planned, coordinated and conducted 2 weapons qualifications ranges in order to ensure the training readiness of the company; qualified over 350 Soldiers.
- Conducted 3 investigations regarding property loss and actions taken in the line of duty. Findings, recommendations and evidence presented greatly assisted the leadership's decision making process regarding administrative actions.

Transportation Officer Leaders Course

July 2008 - September 2008 (3 months)

Fort Eustis, VA

11 weeks of study and training consisting of professional development, general transportation knowledge, including: Unit Movement Officer deployment planning, Transportation Coordinators Automatic Information for Movement System II (TC-AIMS II), joint/combined transportation network, sea and air cargo transportation, distribution synchronization, in-transit visibility and material and personnel movements as well as general junior officer topics to include counseling and property management.

Education

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University

Masters, Organizational Leadership · (2017 - 2019)

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University

Masters, Logistics, Materials, and Supply Chain Management · (2012 - 2017)

The University of Toledo

BA, Political Science · (2005 - 2008)